STATE OF MICHIGAN

DEPARTMENT OF Lt ol B -
ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY EVLG
GRETCHEN WHITMER WARREN DISTRICT OFFICE LIESL EICHLER CLARK
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

August 27, 2020

CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. Dong Hun Kwag

Davison Cleaners

1024 S. State Road Establishment Number: 2500030
Davison, M| 48423 Genesee County

Dear Mr. Kwag:
VIOLATION NOTICE

On August 18, 2020, the Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE),
Air Quality Division (AQD), conducted an inspection of Davison Cleaners, 1024 S. State
Road, Davison, Michigan. The purpose of this inspection was to determine Davison
Cleaners’ compliance with the requirements of the federal Clean Air Act and Part 55, Air
Pollution Control, of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA
451, as amended (Act 451).

Specifically, this dry cleaner is subject to the federal National Perchloroethylene Air
Emission Standards for Dry Cleaning Facilities, Title 40 of the Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR), Part 63, Subpart M and the Public Health Code, 1978 PA 368, as
amended, Dry Cleaning Establishment Rules Utilizing Class |, Il, lll, and IV Solvents.

During the inspection, staff observed the following:

Process Rule/Permit
Description Condition Violated Comments
Commercial, Dry to | 40 CFR 63.322(o) | The monthly leak check with a halogenated
Dry, Type IV (1) hydrocarbon detector has not been
Perchloroethylene performed.
dry cleaning facility | 40 CFR 63.324(d) | The NESHAP temperature, leak detection,
(1,2,3,4,5) repair, and perc purchase logs are not being
kept for the dry cleaning machine.

Also, the boiler has not been inspected since February 15, 2018. This matter has been
referred to LARA Boiler Division.

Please initiate actions necessary to correct the cited violations and submit a written
response to this Violation Notice by September 17, 2020 (which coincides with 21
calendar days from the date of this letter). The written response should include: the
dates the violations occurred; an explanation of the causes and duration of the
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Michigan.gov/EGLE « 586-753-3700



37193 ‘nyz 8dkor s

37193 ‘slliN-eAiley ualey] sy

37193 ‘U9|iwe) auluar ‘s

37193 Jenbejo opJenp3 IQ
37193 ‘Ajueysjoq uuy Alepy\ S|y 09

sainsojoug

uoisiaig Ajlenp iy

1sAjeuy Ajjenp |ejuswiuoliAug

smoyser 'y ydesor

" .ﬂ..w..ﬂu %\..”Jﬂ.“ﬁn,n.ﬂ.”\\u.
f

‘Alosaoulg

MR _—
~ 7 -
! Ay o

"AOD" UBBIYDILU®)INSMOYNSET 10

¥2/9-795-¥</ 18 aw 1oeju0o asea|d ‘uonewloyul Jayuny alinbali 1o suonsanb Aue aney
noA J| ‘slaues|) uosiAe( Jo uonodoadsul Aw Bulnp aw 0} papuaxa sem jey} uoieladood
3y} 10} pue aA0ge Palio SUOIB|oIA 8y} BuiAjosal 0} uouaje JnoA 10) NoA yuey |

‘uonisod 1noA uiejdxa 0} uonjew.lojul jenjoe} ajelidoidde
apinoid asea|d ‘paylo sjuswalinbal [eba| a)gealdde ay) JO SUOIB|OIA 8)N}IISUOD JOU
Op 10 8)eInNddeUl JE SJUBWSIE]S JO SUOIJBAISS]O SA0JE 8Y) SOA3I|9(Q SIaued|) uosine( J|

"AOB UEBIUOILI@IIS[IIUED 4o 09//-6068% UEBIYOIN ‘Buisue ‘0920€ xod "O'd

‘qoVv ‘3193 1. Josiniedng U uswWeoIojug ‘L8jjile) aulusr S|\ 01 Adoo e jwgns
pue ACH UEBIUOILIDNINSMONSE] IO Z608Y IIN ‘USLIBAA “UNOD pleuod 00/.2Z ‘99WO 10Misid
ualep oV ‘I193 1. smoyser 'y ydesor o) asuodsal uapiim ay) Jiwgns ases|d

"90Ua4In2008J e JusAaid 0} usye) Bulaq ale sde)s 1eym pue ‘eoe|d aye) ||IM suonoe asay)
Uolym Aq sejep syl pue SUONe[OIA 8U] 1081100 O} uaye)] ag o) pasodoid aie pue usye)
usaq aAeY ey} suoloe ay Jo Alewwns e ‘BuioBbuo aie suone|olA ay) Jayiaym ‘Suone|oIA

020z ‘.,z ¥snbny

Z 9bed

slauea|) uosine(
Bemy uny Buoq "IN


mailto:jaskowskij@michigan.gov
mailto:camillerij@michigan.gov
mailto:jaskowskij@michigan.gov

	Mr. Dong Hun Kwag
	Davison Cleaners
	VIOLATION NOTICE
	Air Quality Division

